
October 21, 1997 

 

 

 

Mr. Michael Dorman  

Reporter 

Viewpoint Section 

Newsday 

235 Pinelawn Road 

Melville , NY  11747 

 

Dear Mike: 

 

Per our recent conversation, I have enclosed copies of the transcripts of the HSCA depositions of 

James Rowley and Thomas Kelley.  I have also enclosed record identification forms (RIFs) of 14 

HSCA documents of which Carlos Marcello is a subject. 

If you see a particular document that you would like more information on, please let me know. 

 

Please do not hesitate to call me at (202) 724-0088, ext 253 if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Eileen A. Sullivan 

Press and Public Affairs Officer 

 

enclosure 


